STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

June 30, 1982

BQC%EEERNKOLNG P.0. DRAWER DD
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
LARRY KEHOE (505) 748-1283

SECRETARY

Cities Service Co.
P.0. Box 1919
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Eljzondo Federal
#2Y-K-21-21-27

Gentlemen:

This letter is initiated by your request to perforate the interval
10,781-10,790, 11,113-11,118. If said interval is perforated, this
would create a downhole commingling situation according to New Mexico
0i1 Conservation Division Nomenclature Committee tops.

I have for your convenience listed my correlations of said well;

Wolfcamp 8,806
Penn 9,945
Strawn 10,168
Atoka 10,590
Atoka Datum 10,822
Morrow Ls. 11,072
Morrow C1. 11,240

The cross section log used is the Cities Service Co., Cawley A #1,
1980 FSL and 1980 FWL of 28-21S-27E, H-H #13.

Please contact this office if you have any questions in reagards to
rectifying this situation.

Singerely,

Ao 7%/%/

Geologist

LB:mm



